
 

Greenlawn School 
 

Location:   East side of Howell Avenue, 1/4  

          mile north of Drexel Avenue 
 

District:  3 

Built:  1927 

Closed:  mid 1950s 

Demolished: about 1970 

The first Greenlawn District 3 School was built 

in 1848 on the west side of Howell Avenue. A 

new building was constructed in 1889 on the 

east side of Howell Avenue.  In 1927, the last 

school building was built a short distance south 

of the second building.  The school was closed 

as part of the district consolidation in the mid 

1950’s and the building was demolished about 

1970.  The school site is now the location of 

Greenlawn Park. 

 

 

 

 

 

Greenlawn School about 1955 

 

 

Greenlawn Park 


